Amendments/Additional Information
Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information

Amended design

Change of description of proposed development

L]

[]

L]

[ ] Revised access arrangements
[]

[ ] Change in site boundaries



From: Jill Bastow

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Troutsdale Mill Farm NYM/2017/0396/CVC
Date: 30 November 2017 09:53:39

Attachments: Troutsdale Mill Farm Revised ext lighting.PDF

Please book in.

From: Bill Stockdale

Sent: 29 November 2017 14:54

To: Jill Bastow

Subject: FW: Troutsdale Mill Farm NYM/2017/0396/CVC

Hello Jill

Please see email below.
I managed to add an extra “0” in moors. My Email server did not like it!

Kind regards
Bill

From: Bill Stockdale

Sent: 29 November 2017 2:50 PM

To: 'j.bastow@northyorkmooors.org.uk'

Subject: Troutsdale Mill Farm NYM/2017/0396/CVC

Good afternoon Jill
| hope you are well and enjoying the more seasonal weather we are having|!

Sorry for not getting back to you earlier on the outstanding item on this condition discharge
application.

Please find attached a scanned of my proposed general arrangement drawing showing an
amended external lighting layout.

As agreed, | have deleted the light on the West Elevation Courtyard wall outside of Bedroom 2.

This was the last outstanding matter to be resolved therefore | look forward to confirmation of
all conditions discharge when you have an opportunity to do this.

Kind regards.

Bill
William J Stockdale

AMENDED

NYMNPA

30/11/2017
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Jill Bastow

= —=
From: Bill Stockdale
Sent: 17 August 2017 12:14
To: Jill Bastow
Subject: RE: Troutsdale Mill
Hello Jill

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you on this.

Clients are OK with removal of the head drip over the doors/windows.

Also prepared to reduce the number of external lights but will get back to you when they decide which ones to
remove.

Are there other details that you need more information on?

Sorry to hear that Cheryl has left the Authority, she will be missed, although | wish her all the best in her new
position.

Hope you are well and enjoying the summer.
Kind regards

Bill
William J Stockdale
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